

Washington Federal Strategies  
Anne Cortez  
(520)360-0925  
[alc@conspecinternational.com](mailto:alc@conspecinternational.com)

September 24, 2015

Nancy Hey  
Experimental Licensing Branch  
Office of Engineering and Technology  
Federal Communications Commission  
445 12<sup>th</sup> St., S.W.  
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Request to Change Licensee Name  
Call Sign: WF2XSU

Dear Ms. Hey:

In accordance with section 1.65 of the Commission's rules and in accordance with the practice and procedure specified by the Office of Engineering and Technology on its website, <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/misc/FccElsFAQ.cfm>, we are writing to the Office of Engineering and Technology to request that the Commission's records be updated to properly reflect the name of the entity that holds the referenced license. The call sign WF2XSU, referenced above, on this letter should show Raytheon Missile Systems as the entity holding the license.

The license was successfully transferred when the Commission granted 0013-EX-TU-2015. The transfer of control of the license was effective in January 2015, however, the Commission's records were not updated to show the new licensee after the transfer of control was complete.

| Call Sign | Current Licensee Name | Post-update Licensee Name | Reason for Change                                                                                                                 |
|-----------|-----------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| WF2XSU    | Sensintel             | Raytheon Missile Systems  | Transfer of control was complete in January, but the name on the license was not changed at the time, so this update is requested |

If there is any additional information we can provide to help this process, please give me a call at 520-360-0925 or write to me at [alc@conspecinternational.com](mailto:alc@conspecinternational.com). Thank you very much for your assistance with the update.

Sincerely,



Anne Linton Cortez, Esq.  
For Raytheon Missile Systems